LR OIS STADR

Wind Technical Standards Committee
Minutes
March 23, 2021
11:00 AM - 12:30 PM, Eastern
Conference Call

Minutes
1. Welcome: Brian Kramak, Kramak Enterprises

2. Roll Call: ACP Staff
a. Quorum was met. 26 voting members attended.

3. Review and Approve Agenda: Brian Kramak, Kramak Enterprises
a. No edits, objections.
b. Warren Bollmeier motion, Dan Brake 2", all approve, no objections
4. Approval of November meeting minutes: Brian Kramak, Kramak Enterprises
a. Warren Bollmeier motion, Mike Edds 2", all approve, no objections

b. Action item: two-week ballot

5. ACP Update: ACP Staff
Michele Mihelic noted that Jan 7, transfer of ANSI accreditation from AWEA to

a.
ACP with the updated scope. New SDP. Received approval of application on
Feb 16 from ANSI, March 5 ANSI published new scope to SA with 30-day
public comment period. Received one comment: great from IEEE, reach out if

yolL wdrDiwanararer chaeeleabApgldratibatactmiers/designation?
ii. Michele Mihelic noted that we did update our designations from AWEA to

ACP see the announcement in ANSI

1501 M St. NW, Suite 900 | Washington, DC 20005 | cleanpower.org


https://share.ansi.org/Shared%20Documents/Standards%20Action/2021-PDFs/SAV5206.pdf
https://share.ansi.org/Shared%20Documents/Standards%20Action/2021-PDFs/SAV5206.pdf










L CEEOETTSTAD

Brian Kramak noted we are now clean power and not just wind. Not always

cross over, but with electrical there is. What should this group focus on? Are

there groups that want to work in other areas? Or do we set up a mirror group

for solar?

i. Mike Edds noted that Pattern is doing solar work, as many developers

are. He noted they are finding the wind standards for AC applies, but for
DC it doesn’'t apply. DC going to arrays, converters, etc. This is a whole
new area that would need to be addressed. He noted he didn’t think
there is an applicable IEC standard for DC, it's mostly local code.

ii. Brian Kramak asked would the same electrical task force for wind be
applicable for solar. Technologies, should they be their own group?

iii. Mike Edds noted that solar is a different animal — we need to pull in
some people to help with this.

iv. Michele Mihelic noted the current scope for this group is wind specific.
Do we want to expand the scope of this group or should
solar/storage/hydrogen/batteries? OR creating a different consensus
body? Michele noted we don’t need to make a decision now unless
there’s a pressing reason.

v. Mike Edds noted there’s a lot of solar development going on, so we need
something soon.

vi. Link Diwan noted we definitely do need to have best practices or
guidance on how these different system interface. Functionally they are
looked at as separate components.

1. Mike Edds, agree

vii. Brian Kramak suggested we start solar as a new subcommittee under
this group. He noted he sees it like a new baby brother. Primarily to
address overi[w)4.4 885 (ar)-1.393.048Each gets its own subcommittee.

viii. Mike Edds noted instead of solar, storage, etc. how about AC and DC
focus.
1. Brian Kramak noted it's reasonable in organization of electrifw)4cal.

ix. Michele Mihelic noted if you do move forward with creating
subcommittees

1501 M St. NW, Suite 900 | Washington, DC 20005 | cleanpower.org



d. November 16, 11:00 AM — 12:30 PM, Eastern, Conference Call

i. Motion: Warren Bollmeier, Greg Poulos, 2"%: approved, no objections.
Action item: two-week ballot

10. Adjourn

Action Items:

e Create generic Gannt chart that shows standards approval process.

e Two-week ballots:

o Approval of November meeting minutes.

o0 Approval to adopt ACP name and branding in future ACP publications and

subordinate group names.

o Approval for MotorDoc LLC membership application.

o0 Approval to update WTSC scope, only change is swap AWEA for ACP.
o Approval of 2021 meeting schedule.

Attendees:

Voting Members

HSB - Hartford Steam Boiler

Diwan, Linkesh

Company Member Type
Acciona Energy USA Global LLC Mathis, Brian Primary
ArcVera Renewables Bosche, John Primary
ArcVera Renewables Poulos, Gregory Alternate
ARESCA Brake, Dan Primary
Avangrid Renewables Morris, Christopher | Primary
Avanti Wind Systems Metzinger, Luke Primary
Barr Engineering Company Morgan, Kirk Primary
Bergey Windpower Co. Inc. Bergey, Mike Primary
Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement | Lan, Christy Alternate
Clear Wind McCabe, Matt Primary
DNV GL Griffin, Dayton Primary
Energy Systems Integration Group (ESIG) Jordan, Benjamin Primary
Elevator Industry Work Preservation Fund Barrett, Carisa Primary
GE Renewable Energy Helton, Mark Primary

1501 M St. NW, Suite 900 | Washington, DC 20005 | cleanpower.org

LR OIS STADR



Vestas North America

Taylor, Trevor

Primary

WSB-Hawaii

Bollmeier, Warren

Primary

Non-Voting Attendees

Company Name
JACOBS Bastasch, Mark
Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement | Kozak, Mark
Kramak Enterprises Kramak, Brian
AEP Renewables Li, Brian C.
Canadian Renewable Energy Association McKay, Phil

National Renewable Energy Laboratory

1501 M St. NW, Suite 900 | Washington, DC 20005 | cleanpower.org

LR OIS STADR



